
From: Dean of Students Office <dos@criticalcommunications.uwm.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 9:01 AM 
Subject: 2025 UWM Annual Security and Fire Safety Report is now available 
 

  

Dean of Students Office 
 

 

 

Dear UWM Community: 

The University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 2025 Annual Security & Fire Safety 
Report is now available. The report contains crime data from the three previous 
calendar years and information about UWM’s safety and security policies and 
practices, including: timely warnings and emergency notifications, crime 
reporting and response, sexual violence policies and procedures, disciplinary 
policies and procedures, and fire safety and emergency preparedness. The 
report also contains information about crime prevention programming, including 
sexual assault, domestic violence, data violence and stalking, as well as alcohol 
and other drug prevention and resources. The Annual Fire Safety Report 
contains on-campus residential housing fire data from the three previous 
calendar years and important information about fire safety policies and 
procedures. 

The report also is posted on UWM’s Safety webpage. Hard copies of the report 
are available in the Dean of Students Office, which is in the UWM Student Union, 
Room 345. 
For questions, please reply to this email or call the Dean of Students Office at 
414-229-4632. 

Read the 2025 Report 
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